7.

8.

Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: {314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
HEMAN PARK COMMUNITY CENTER
975 PENNSYLVANIA
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2023

6:30 PM

. Call to Order

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes
A. January 11, 2023

Agenda items
A. Request to remove parking restrictions on the on the 7600 Block of Gannon.
Requested by Alan Simon 700 North and South Road.
B. Request restricted parking 7000, 7100 Southside of Forsyth. Requested by
Chana R. Novak 7018 Forsyth Blvd.
C. Speed Bumps/Humps. Requested by Carrie McGuire and Devan Mason

Council Liaison Report
Miscellaneous Business

Adjournment.

Prior to the meeting, we recommend that you visit the site(s). Piease
email ekuelker@ucitymo.org to confirm your attendance.




TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
Heman Park Community Center
975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University City MO 63130

Date: 1-11-20213
1. Call to Order At 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Stewart

2. Roll Call
Bart Stewart Commissioner & Chair - Present
Dennis Fuller  Commissioner - Present
Craig Hughes Commissioner - Present
Cirri Moran Commissioner - Present
Jane Schaefer Commissioner - Present
Jerold Tiers Commissioner — Present
Larry Zelenovich Commissioner — Excused
Eugene Kuelker PWP Staff - Present
Tim Cusick Council liaison - Present
Shawn Whitley Police Liaison - Present
John Mulligan City Attorney - Present

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Schaefer to approve the agenda and motion 2nd
by Commissioner Moran. Motion approved by a unanimous voice vote
of the Commission.

4, Approval of Minutes of 11-9-22:
Motion by Tiers to approve the minutes of 11-9-22 and
motion 2nd by Commissioner Schaefer, Motion approved by a unanimous voice
vote of the Commission.

5. Agenda items

A. Request to remove Do Not Enter sign on Pershing west of Big Bend. Signage no
longer needed due to restaurant closure. Requested by Bob Thompson 7059
Pershing. (Note that this item was an agenda item 11-9-22, was discussed, but
resident Thompson was unable to attend that meeting, but returns this meeting
and was present for this agenda item discussion).



B. Mr. Thompson speculated that the sign placement was due to possibly a
variety of issues to include residential parking on Pershing for the restaurant that
existed approximately 15 years ago or preventing cut through for the intersection
into the business district, or as an alternative means of transiting to Clayton
through the residential portion of Pershing Ave. when Forest Park Ave. was being
renovated approximately 10 years ago.

C. A discussion amongst the commissioners followed regarding turning on to
Pershing off of Big Bend going both north as well as southbound and the effect of
having to turn only into the business section at big bend has been in place fora
number of years.

D. Commissioner Fuller referenced the meeting of 11- 11-22 in which this item
was discussed in terms of traffic median and sign control being in the University
City traffic code table 12A and a no left turn on Big Bend during specific hours as
being a portion of table 10A. City attorney Mulligan confirmed these two traffic
code tables.

E. City attorney Mulligan indicated that placement of this sign and the median
had required a request of the residents for construction of the median and sign
placement. These were all in accordance with the previous sighted traffic code
table 12A.

F. Commissioner Tiers stated that if 75% of the residents needed to approve
placement then shouldn't the same percentage of residents be petitioned to
remove the sign?

G. Commissioner Hughes guestioned if the 7000 and 7100 blocks of Pershing
should be included in a petition.

H. Commissioner Stewart confirmed that a petition of 75% of the neighbors with a
majority approving was not necessarily a requirement but certainly would support
removal of the sign.

Motion by Commissioner Tiers: request a petition of 75% of the residents of 7000
and 7100 blocks of Pershing Ave. 2 remove the do not enter sign.

Commissioner Hughes seconded the motion and the motion passed by a
unanimous voice vote of the Commission.

6. Council Liaison Report. Councilman Cusick presented the following items:
A. The April ballot well present Proposition M 9495 which is a 3% sales tax on
recreational marijuana sales.

B. The 170 / Olive project, north side demolition is progressing.



C. The quick trip station at the corner of olive and North and South is on schedule.
D. The storm water July flood study of the river to Pierre designated the most
flesh flood prone area in the state.

E. City Council is looking for Commission volunteers if any of your friends or
neighbors would like to serve, they are advised to see the city clerk immediately.
F. All were reminded that Commission chairman Bart Stewart's term expires at
the end of January 2023. Councilman Cusick did mention that Mr. Stewart may
continue to serve until a successor has been appointed.

7. Miscellaneous Business: None presented
8. Adjournment. Adjournment. No further business appearing,
Commissioner Moran made a motion to Adjourn, Motion was 2nd by

Commissioner Tiers. Meeting Adjourned at 7:35 PM

Respectfully submitted,
Dennis Fuller, Commissioner



City of

Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

TRAFFIC REQUEST FORM

LOCATION OF REQUEST:
7600 Block of Gannon Avenue, between North and South at the western end and North Bemiston Avenue at

1he eastern end
STATE THE NATURE OF YOUR REQUEST:

Due to the parking restrictions in front of the residential properties on Gannon, patrons for the synagogue, girls
Righ school and buSinesses near Gannon and North and South Road are forced 10 park on aajacen% bIoCKS
~during BUSY IM&s. Torah Prep School has been lenient 1N permitting people 10 park i thelr parking lot on the
i BUTRY 2 A how also out of §pace.  Elderly communi EMDETS are
{BNgEToUs in bad weather,

sk HIATIV HICONVE =Y M T Walk 2 -u o o
WHAT ACTION ARE YOU REQUESTING THAT THE CITY TAKE CONCERNING YOUR
REQUEST? _We are requesting that parking restrictions be removed from on the 7600 biock of Gannon.

WHAT IMPACT WOULD THE ACTION HAVE ON ANY ADJACENT RESIDENTS OR

STREETS? The impact on the east 7700 block of Gannon would be positive, as this would relieve the parking
congenstion there. The impact would likewise be positive on the businesses on North and South
and on the Torah Prep School. The impact on the residents of the 7600 Block of Gannon woul
be negii%le, as all lofs have garages as well as long driveways for additional cars.

NOTE: The Public Works Department staff will review this request and, if warranted, this

matter will appear as an agenda item for a traffic commission meeting. ifa meeting is held,

you will be encouraged to attend so that you may state your concerns.

NAME: Alan Simon, President U. City Shul Please cc correspondence to our attorney, Marc Jacob at
ADDRESS: 700 Noth and South Road fjacob@jacobJaw.com. He can be reached at 314-86202237.
PHONE (H : -350- ; 551-

Email: amsimon@ucityshul.org

Date: 0172272023

Please return the completed form to the Public Works and Parks Department, 3rd floor of City
Hall, attention Darren Dunkle, Public Works Liaison of the Traffic Commission, via email at

ddunkle@ucitymo.org

Or, by mail/fax: Traffic Commission
C/O Public Works Department
6801 Delmar Blvd. 3" Floor
University City, MO 63130
(314) 505-8560
(314) 862-0694 (fax)

www.ucitymo.org



Department of Public Works
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University Chy, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314} 862-0604

RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT PETITION

TO: UNIVERSITY CITY- TRAFFIC COMMISSION

PROBLEMS CAUSED BY NON-RESIDENT PARKING (PROBLEMS SHOULD BE CHRONIC AND
WELL DOCUMENTED). USE ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY -
Siddeals cuit ?wk\ becayu S5€ Sp ots ace. use,d

- 1

: } | D0 } N A
by Inhy SEedents andgEan_olonng ke d‘agy.

SPECIFIC AREA REQUESTED TO BE RESTRICTED;
7000, 7100 Soubh St Forsyth Blud .

REQUESTED RESTRICTED TIME PERJOD (SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 HOURS DAILY)
TAN - S¢P ™Maon - £t

NOTE:
THIS PETITION SHOULD BE SIGNED BY AT LEAST SEVENTY-FIVE (75%) PERCENT OF THE

PROPERTY OWNERS ADJACENT TO THE BLOCK OF THE PUBLIC STREET INVOLVED.

Thé Public Works Department staff will review this petition and, if warranted, this matter will appear as an
agenda item for a treffic commission meeting. If a meeting is held, you will be encouraged to attend so that

you may state your concerns. I

NAMEd'\M&‘ R, Neva
aDDRESS:_701E Forsy th 6];},0“ :
PHONE (HOME): 314 239 Oé‘b’B PHONE (WORK):
pate: 12| 35! A0

Please return completed to Sinan Alpasian, at the Public Works Department, 3 fioor of the City Hall, located
at 6801 Delmar Bivd, University City, MO 83130. Phone: (314) 505-8560 Fax: {314) 862.0694




Petition for Permit Parking on the 7000, 7100
Blocks of Forsyth (South Side)

Mu'riit_:ipai Code Section 355.030.C (Residential Parking Permit Plan) govems that and states:
“Residential permit parking areas must be initiated by petition. The petition must state the
problems caused by non-resident parking; the specific area requested to be restricted; the
requested restricted time period; and be signed by at least one (1) owner of record for each of the
parcels of real estate constituting in excess of seventy-five percent (75%) of the parcels of real
estate adjacent to the block of the public street involved.”

TO: UNIVERSITY CITY - TRAFFIC COMMISSION

We, the owners of record, request that the traffic commission implement a permit parking system
on these blocks.

Thank you,
{To sign this scroll down)

PROBLEMS CAUSED BY NON-RESIDENT PARKING (PROBLEMS SHOULD BE CHRONIC AND WELL
DOCUMENTED). USE ADDITIONAL PAGE IF NECESSARY

Numerous non-residents park on the south side of Forsyth during the week. Frequently, non-
resident drivers park on our block and walk to Washington University in order to avoid the on-
campus parking fees.

Since non-resident cars are consistently parked along the south side of Forsyth, itis virtually
impossible for residents to have a parking spot available for ourselves or for our guests and
service workers in front of our homes. The University City code sited above and all of the other
blocks adjacent to the western border of the Danforth Campus have already completed the
process of requesting resident only parking. This petition will bring the south side of Forsyth in
line with all of the adjacent blocks to Washu.

The non-resident parking problems on the south side of Forsyth should also be corrected since
such problems require a lot of time, expense and effort on the part of University City. The non-
residents parking on the south side frequently ignore “no parking” notices for city leaf collection,
thereby resulting in the University City Public Works Department having to post repeated notices
and make several visits to our blocks to attempt to vacuum up the leaves, ultimately having to give
up its attempts due to the cars continually parked on the street.

SPECIFIC AREA REQUESTED TO BE RESTRICTED;

South side of Forsyth Bivd. from 7008 Forsyth going west until the 2 hour only parking zone in
front of 7148. Resident Only Parking.

REQUESTED RESTRICTED TIME PERIOD (SHALL NOT EXCEED 12 HOURS DAILY):
Erom 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM on Monday - Friday. (WashU currently allows free parking on campus on
weekends therefore non residents would not have a reason 1o park on Forsyth.)



NOTE:

Owner _of record for each of the parcels of real estate constituting in excess of seventy-five percent
(75%) of the parcels of real estate adjacent to the block of the public street involved must sign this
petition, '

Parcels on this adjacent block are:
5 'S Big Bend Blvd.

7008 Forsyth Blvd.

7012 For#yth Bivd. (6 LOTS)
7018 Forsyth Bivd.

7020 Forsyth Blvd.

7024 Forsyth Blvd. (4 LOTS)
7026 Forsyth Bivd.

7__032 Forsyth Bivd.

© 7036 Forsyth Bivd.

7042 Forsyth Bivd.

7046 Forsyth Bivd.

7050 Forsyth Blvd.

7052 Forsyth Bivd.

7056 Forsyth Bivd.

7060 Forsyth Bivd.

7100 Forsyth Blvd.

7104 Forsyth Blvd.

7106 Forsyth Blvd.

7110 Forsyth Bivd.

7116 Forsyth Blvd.

7120 Forsyth Bivd.

7124 Forsyth Blvd.

7128 Forsyth Blvd.

7130 Forsyth Bl\-rd.

7136 Forsyth Blvd.



7138 Forsyth Blvd,

7148 Forsyth Blvd..

1. Name of Owner on Record

Untitled Section

2. Parcel Number (address, or address and unit)

3. Email

4. Phone number

5. | support this petition listed above which will be submitted to University City.

Check all that apply.

[ Jyes
[INo

[:I Please contact me with more Information.

This content is neither created nor-endorsed by Google,



e Wedaylaw- Quasmmmouoangﬂu:b&oc% xes
L gﬂ%ggﬂ% m%égggwﬁ <mm‘
o iie. .. 'Donaid Foshags 36%?55%& 3142762605 YES

L ......w_”__.w,‘usﬁcmﬂiu. - asmnasﬁ._agao@ﬁ.. 3142762605 vES |
T Gk oom | TOZADIZW  Gam@Universty 4242354268 YES
oﬁacmﬁsﬁ .3;555%358&:. 3142762605 YES

T NRkhHodingLLG 7012 Forsyth Bo Jnmusgrave@st 3144580571 YES
. L . “.Eﬂﬁuﬂg&gﬂa;g gﬂﬁgu_% J..Nm
SR ... SO 7020 Forsyth b dme@wustied. 7138243405 YES
m&axnz. o 7024 Forsyth _ni._.x:?gurnns ¥z

e EvanKubn .. T024 Fomyth .”.ss_. iﬁaﬁﬁs L.yEs
T Ewenkn 7024 Forsyth _.s.agaﬁa&sa ... YES

T By Window Propafiet TA8 Forsyth | bwplkc@notmeil: 3148096000 YES

T Davia Gker s ownar 7052 fonyin | gulsd@yehoo 314486673 YES

i
H

e ”,gaoiannag.n:o.ais %&@ﬁ:&qﬁi@.«d; YES
o Lgaagavﬁqgsggu&nﬁg 3144062864 <.n.u.,..,....,..,.
L IMOFORyhLLC 7110 Forsyih _ao@ng.ﬁsu_eﬁ.@:m =
o . ‘Georgs Voges 7418 Forsyth ; .4 azﬁusa «ma L
T Contanos Hyken Syan 7120 Foreyth _ lconniesiranquis __ 3143780660°YES
e CuoiB oA T4 %%ﬁ@aﬂuﬁ,.anB__....,‘mm,,,.?,
o --oﬁf&agnﬁsg aagﬁﬁa@amiunoamoo;.kmm.
. . Ourbady of Lourdes C 7148 Forsyth .wgnﬁa@suznmﬂs. YES

N "' Qur Lady of Louedas C 7148 Fomyth - megrrichard@uc 3147266200 YES
gl e e WIhaie werrh wes mad ann U S fv._..u.h,sn..rr,‘ T PP L AT .;.-.u_gggrs'-OQﬁg m%uA“§§ <mmt- P_— .
D4BForgRBld, - XES e e .. . OUE Lty of Lourdes C 7145 Forsyth _imegmichard@uc314 7206200 YES

(Aacvemrt Qumwe . Sewdby OnSensitol EmaiAsdress MobleProne AgrvementforPetiton



Department of Public Works
6801 Deimar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 83130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: April 13, 2022
Requestor : Chana R. Novack — 7018 Forsyth Bivd.
Request: Establish Residential Parking Permit zone in 7000-7100 blocks of
Forsyth Bivd.
Attachments: 1) Layout of Forsyth Blvd, with residential parking permit zones

2) Copy of University City Traffic Code Section 355.030

'Existing Conditions:

Please see attached sketch (red line marked sections are current residential parking permit
zones and yellow line shows the requested zone).

Requaest:

To designate the south side of Forsyth Blvd in the 7000 and 7100 blocks as a residential
permit parking area from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on weekdays, Monday through Friday.

There were previous requests for allowing inclusion in the current 7100 block Forsyth Blvd.
residential parking permit system of employees of Chabad House (4 ea.) at 7018 Forsyth
Bivd. and changing the parking restrictions to allow open parking on Fridays after 5 p.m. The
Commission considered this request at its October 2021 meeting and moved to recommend
approval of both requests subject to petition-process required rate of approval (75%) by the
property owners.

Conclusion/Recommenciation:

The request is in accordance with the applicable University City Traffic Code (Section
355.030) as the street is within two (2) blocks of Washington University and the problems
caused by non-resident parking on the block are chronic and well documented.

A petition is recommended to be initiated by the requestor to encompass the entire
adjacent private property parcels of real estate on the south side of the 7000 and 7100
blocks of Forsyth Bivd. and be signed by at least one (1) owner of record for each of the
parcels.

The discussion of this item is intended to produce a recommendation and vote from the
Traffic Commission to consider allowing the requestor to begin the petition process for their
request as outlined above.

www.ucitymo.org 1



University City, MO
Friday, April 8, 2022

Chapter 355. Stopping, Standing or Parking Prohibited in
Specified Places

Section 355.030. Residential Parking Permit Plan.

[R.O. 2011 §10.40.030; Ord. No. 6840 §1, 1-10-2011; Ord. No. 6881 §1, 1-23-2012; Ord. No. 6894 §2,
9-10-2012]

A. Parking on public streets within residential neighborhoods may be restricted to the residents along
- not more than three (3) blocks of a street pursuant to this Section if:

1. The residential block contains a traffic ingress and egress to or from a commercial area
comprising multiple retail businesses;

2. The daily traffic count exceeds two thousand five hundred (2,500) cars on any part of the
block containing the traffic ingress and/or egress referred 1o in Subsection (A)(1) of this
Section; and

3. The problems caused by non-resident parking on fhe block referred to in Subsection (A)(1) of
this Section are chronic and well documented.

B. Parking on public streets within residential neighborhoods may be restricted to the residents along
not more than three (3) biocks of a street pursuant to this Section if:

1. The strest is within twa (2) blocks of Washington University or ancther municipality's
boundary; and

2. The problems caused by non-resident parking on the block are chronic and well documented.

C. Residential permit parking areas must be initiated by petition. The petition must state the problems
caused by non-resident parking; the specific area requested to be restricted; the requested
restricted time period; and be signed by at ieast one (1) owner of record for each of the parcels of
real ostate constituting in excess of seventy-five percent (75%) of the parcels of real estate
adjacent to the block of the public street involved.

D. The petition shall be addressed to the Traffic Commission for its review. The Traffic Commission
shall make an investigaton and submit its recommendation to the City Council, which may
thereafter take whatever action it deems appropriats, including establishing a residential parking
permit area with conditions that are consistent with this Section,

E. Restricted hours shall not exceed twelve (12) hours daily to be specifically recommended by the
Traffic Commission after consideration of legitimate business and residential needs.

F. Individual permits for residents of the restricted area shall be obtained by application to an officer
designated by the City Manager.

G. Unless exempt, applicants for individual permits must possess a valid University City occupancy
permit for an address on the designated block(s), and a current and lawful State motor vehicle
registration certificate for each permit requested. The motor vehicle must be registered or leased
to an individual listed on the occupancy permit. The number of permits shall not exceed the
number of vehicles owned by the resident.



[

A maximum of two (2) transferable visitor permits shall be made available to each residence
regardiess of whether the resident owns an automobile.

No permit issued under this Section shall guarantee or reserve to the hoider a parlicular parking
space within the restricted area, but shall aliow to the holders of permits general parking in said
area during the restricted hours specified by this Section and so posted.

This Section shall not apply fo corporations or individuals who are performing commercial
services, repairs, or emergency assistance for any resident living in the specified area,

It is unlawful for any owner or operator to park any vehicle on any street designated to be a
residential parking permit area, during the restricted hours, without having a current and lawful
residential permit displayed on the vehicle, unless exempt as provided in Subsection {J) of this
Section.

Residential permit parking areas may be established from time to time: and when established, the

provisions of this Section shali apply fo them.
Cross Reference — As to residential permit parking areas, see sch. Hi, table l1-D of this code.



o R i
Gmals Chana R, Novack <chana@chabadwashu.org>

7000-7100 biocks Residentlal Parking Permit

Sinan Alpasian <salpas!an@uc!tymo org> Thu May 5, 2022 at 11:32 AM
To: "Chana R. Novadi" <chana@chabadwashu.org>

Ms. Novack — the list of parcels (27 ea.} for this petition is the following:

§ 8 Big Bend Blvd.
7008 Forsyth Bivd.
7012 Forsyth Bivd.
7018 Forsyth Bivd.
7020 Forsyth Bivd.
7024 Forsyth Blvd.
7026 Forsyth Blvd.
7032 Forsyth Blvd,
7036 Forsyth Bivd.
7042 Forsyth Bivd.
7046 Forsyth Bivd.
7050 Forsyth Bivd.
7052 Forsyth Bivd.
7056 Forsyth Bivd.
7060 Forsyth Blvd.
7100 Forsyth Bivd

7104 Forsyth Bivd..
7106 Forsyth Bivd.
7110 Forsyth Bivd.
7116 Forsyth Bivd.
7120 Forsyth Blvd.
7124 Forsyth Blvd.
7128 Forsyth Bivd.
7130 Forsyth Bivd.
7136 Forsyth Bivd.
7138 Forgyth Bivd.
7148 Forsyth Blvd.



For property owner Information for the parcels, | would refer you to St. Louls County Land Information Services (314-61 5-3736).
That office will have the accurate parcel-owners’ contact information but probably no phone numbers. 1t would probably be best
to make In-person contact for the ability to obtain signatures.

You can altematively access the St. Louis County Open Government website to obtain the property owner data electronically and
that website is hitps://data-sticogis.opendata.arcgis.com/ {Go to “Interactive Maps” and “Property Information” on the screens
that will come up and then select “Property Lookup” on the Apps List, which will bring up a GIS map of the properties in St. Louis
County and you can move the location on the map fo the section of Forsyth Bivd. for the petition and click on all the above-listed
properties to get property owner information). Contacting St. Louis County office will help with any parcels ownership that may be
multiple since there are several multi-unit properties in the area. In that case, we need to make sure that whoever is signing for
that parcel Is the authorized owner or if there are muitiple owners, then all of them are accounted for in the petition.

As for the petition procedure, Municipal Code Section 355.030.C (Resldential Parking Permit Plan) governs that and states:
“Residential permit parking areas must be initiated by petition. The petition must state the problems caused by non-resident
parking; the specific area requested to be restricted; the requested restricted time period; and be signed by at least one (1) owner
of record for each of the parncels of reat estate constituting in excess of seventy-five percent (75%) of the parcels of real estats
adjacent to the block of the public street invoived.” '

In your case at hand, | would strongly recommend ensuring the petition language states that the specific area requested to be
restricted s “the south side of Forsyth Blvd. from Big Bend Bivd. to Asbury Ave.” per the discussion and agreement at the April
Traffic Commission meeting.

Please lot me know if you have any questions, need any clarification.

Sinan Alpaslan, P.E.

Director of Public Works

City of University City

6801 Dalmar Boulevard

University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8572 | www.ucitymo.org

The infarmation transmitted {including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s) or enfity/entities to which it is addressed and may contain confidential andlpr
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited, If you received this in error, please confact
the sender and delete the material from any computer.

{Quotad texd hidden)



Gmall Chana R. Novack <chana@chabadwashu.org>

7000-7100 blocks Residential Parking Permit

Sinan Alpaslan <salpaslan@ucitymoorg> N Thit, May 5, 2022 st 1201 P
To: "Chana R. Novack” <chana@chabadwashu.org> v 5 2022 811201 PM

No, each parcel owner needs (o sign. ifthe parcel has more than one owner, at least one owner must sign. But that is for one
parcel being owned by muitipie entities and not several parcels counting for one buikding. Simply, all parceis have to be
accounted for by at least one owner of record, for our purposes.

To the bes! of my recollection, we didn’t discuss the Church as an exclusion at our Traffic Commission meeting, so | would
suggest including them in the zone. They would only constitute one vote out, even if not signed.

Yes, slectronic signatures are fine. If you can provide a contact number/email accompanying any silectronic signatures, that
would be great, In case there was a question to check the validity of their signature.

Sinan Alpastan, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of University City
6801 Deimar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8572 | www.ucitymo.org

The information transmitied (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s} or entity/entities to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited, If you received this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from any computer.

From: Chana R. Novack <chana@chabadwashu.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Sinan Alpasian <salpasian@ucitymo.org>

Subject: Re: 7000-7100 blocks Residential Parking Permit



TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING
Virtual Zoom Meeting
University City MO 63130

IMPROTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE TRAFFIC COMMISSION MEETING &
PARTICIPATION: On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency
for the City of University City due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Due to the current order
restricting gatherings of more than 10 people and the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the
COVID-18 virus, the 4/123/2022 meeting was conducted via videoconference.

Date: 4/13/22

1. Call to Order At 6:30 P.M. by Chairman Stewart

2. Roll Call
Bart Stewart Commissioner & Chair - Present
Dennis Fuller Commissioner - Present
Craig Hughes Commissioner - Present at 6:40
Cirrl Moran Commissioner - Present
Jane Schaefer Commissioner - Present
Jerold Tiers Commissioner ~ Present

Larry Zelenovich  Commissioner — Present

Sinan Alpaslan PWP Director - Present

Tim Cusick Council liaison — Present at 6.35
Shawn Whitley  Police Liaison - Present

John Mulligan City Attorney - Present

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Schaefer to approve the agenda and motion 2"
by Commissioner Tiers. Motion approved by a unanimous voice vote
of the Commission.

4, Approval of Minutes of 3-9-2022
Corrections:
A. Page 1 correct spelling of commissioner Schaefer,
B. Page 2, line 10, change norther to northern,
C. Page 3, line one of Council Liaison report, change “ayery port” to “a report.”

Motion by Commissioner Moran to approve the minutes of 3-9-2022 and
corrected and 2nd by Commissioner Tiers. Motion approved by a unanimous
voice vote of the Commission.



5. Agenda items
A. 7000-7100 blocks of Forsyth Bivd. {South side} Residential Parking Permit
Petition,
B. Requestor: Chana R. Novack - 7018 Forsyth Bivd.
C. Request: Establish Residential Parking Permit zone in 7000-7100 biocks
of Forsyth Blvd. Attachments:
1) Layout of Forsyth Blvd. with residential parking permit zones
2) Request: To designate the south side of Forsyth Blvd in the 7000
and 7100 blocks as a residential permit parking area from 9 a.m. to
5 p.m. on weekdays, Monday through Friday. There were previous
requests for allowing inclusion in the current 7100 block Forsyth
Bivd, residential parking permit system of employees of Chabad
House {4 ea.) at 7018 Forsyth Blvd. and changing the parking
restrictions to allow open parking on Fridays after 5 p.m. The
3) Commission considered this request at its October 2021 meeting
and moved to recommend approval of both requests subject to
petition-process required rate of approval (75%) by the property
owners.
*4) Conclusion/Recommendation: The request is in accordance
with the applicable University City Traffic Code (Section 355.030) as
the street is within two (2) blocks of Washington University and the
problems caused by non-resident parking on the block are chronic
and well documented. A petition is recommended to be initiated by
the requestor to encompass the entire adjacent private property
parcels of real estate on the south side of the 7000 and 7100 blocks
of Forsyth Blvd. and be signed by at least one {1) owner of record for
each of the parcels. The discussion of this item is intended to produce a
recommendation and vote from the Traffic Commission to consider allowing the
requestor to begin the petition process for their request as outlined above.

D. Discussion: Chana R. Novack — 7018 Forsyth Bivd. and Resident Thomas

Jennings — 7055 Forsyth Bivd. were present on line for discussian.

1) Miss Novak is owner of 7018 Forsyth and is requesting residential parking
permit for the synagogue and wants to start a petition. She notes that the
first floor of this address has been used as a synagogue and second floor has
two apartments.

2) Commissioner Moran clarified the 75% petition to read 75% plus.

3} Resident Thomas Jennings, 7055 Forsyth, indicates he has two residential
parking permits and has two guest passes. This has not been working and
states the system has to be adjusted.

4) Resident Novak stated she is trying to fit within the code, but permit does
not allow parking in front of one's residence.



5) City attorney Mulligan thinks the petition needs to state the problem. In this
case, we have a mulitifamily dweliing. The code allows a permit for each
resident on the occupancy permit.

6) Commissioner Moran indicates the residential parking permit system needs
to be revamped and asked if a Lochmuetler study would be in order to make
this adjustment.

7} After no further discussion, Commission chairman Stewart called
for a motion,

6. Council Liaison Tim Cusick Report
A. The markets olive project is proceeding.
B. The Delmar Harvard project is also proceeding.
C. City Council will begin meeting live the month of May.
D. U city in Bloom plant sale will be April 29th.
E. Proposition F did not pass at the March election, the mayor and city
manager are looking at alternative recommendations.

7. Miscellaneous Business: No items presented.

8. Adjournment. Adjournment. No further business appearing,
Commissioner Fuller made a motion to Adjourn, Motion was 2nd by Commissioner Schaefer

Meeting Adjourned at 8:00 PM

Respectfully Submitted,
Dennis Fuller, Commissioner



S3A| 009 92 vIEN@PIEYOWIBSW|  UIAsiod 8y|/|S8pInot Jo ApeT ang! S3A | PAIE UIASIO] G| L

S3A| 0029 9. vL.ENDpeyowbsui| whsiod gy| /|S8pInoT jo &pe Ing - 2P T pATg UAsIog geL |
__S3A10028 9¢/ vILEnD@pieyoniBsul| yiksiod gy|Z|sepina jo ApeTing .  T3A "PATd UASIO4 G L
SHA| 0029 9ZL pLeNDpieuowbsw| yMsioy gy 2 [s8PIRGT jo Ape] ing ] - S3A . "PAIE ASI0Z OC3
S3A| 0029 92/ viENDpieyolBsL]  Uiksio4 gyL/ | sapino o Ape ing| _§3A - PAE UASIO Be 1L
SIA| ZZIZ 6. vi€pWLE@ILeDBlsING| | LASHOL #21L Les g jored . SN "DAIG YASIOTFEL ]
B STA|09908/€FIE  inbueljsaILUDD; LksIOg OZ 1/ ENS USHAH 8dUEjU0Y B ETN DA (RS 0212,
S3A|6Lz0ei6vLEl @seboApinepl| Uiksiog oriL sabop sbiosg - ] S3A B PAIE WASIO GL 1 7]
53A| 6116-298-7 L pidUoG@oju] UMSI050514]  OTTUMSIOq 0LiL - - SIX PAIE WASIo] 0112
| ) S3Al+98290rrLE  (Boqs@ilelsod g UiAsIod 601/ id 2ieqieg pue yepw ‘ . EER ) "PAIG ASTo] G01Z
) SIAL LEL8-96F-FLE OOUBKDPSING|  UMSIO) b0 / BW SE JBIND pIeg ) o 53R "PAE UASI0Z p0L|
I e Q UMBUS HILS S3A “PAT WASIOA 001
B T o 152103 UDIH | "PAIE UASI0] 090,
e o o BUPZ “sUBASIg 53 PR IASIOS 9507
- S3A| 1£/8-96FF1LE | OCUBADPS|INB!  UAsio) z60. pumo ino pineg - - , 834  "pAIg UIASI03 2607
T . OlfESOYjZEpUBUIS “PAId JIAS103 0502
“““ \ S3A| 0O0B-688-FLE IBWICUESOIUMG]  IASIOL OF0) IHad0ld MODUIA Aeg SIA ~ "PAIg YIASIOF 90/
QUBSOM/ZapUeLia4 “PAlg r_ﬂmm__om N
L SIA| 2692-809-71 £ CUCPUSIBIESS! ™ (iAsi G007 "[BUiussoY Usag . - ‘ .. PNgUKSIAEE0]
| _ _ oren SOUEH] L PARIURSIONZe0L
e . HOSIEM IPEd ; "PAIg TIASI0S 5204
SaA wod ewb@iuyny uess| Yksiod vzo/ T uuny ueag
SETY woo|lewb@uynyUeas|  (ksio] vzoL Cauny weag]
834 wod | lewb@uyny Uead|  yksio] vzos uyny ueay| o T
S3A waoo ewb@iuynyueas| uldsiod pz0s| T uljny Ueag T {S1O1¥) PAIG UMSIO] 720/
. S3A|GOP6FZEELL PO iSnmDIael p|q ulhsiod 0z02 BEY SIMeq - "PAIH UIASIo 0z0L
b S3A| 8800-6SE-FlEPEQEUIDIEURYD| LASIO 810 /PEYRYD JO SPUSLY .
S3A|1.6688pyIE  p@onesBsnwur g UAsIOd 2104 DT BUIPIOH UDIHN ME
- S3A[G0929.2piE  (@eBeusoyynp|n Yiksiog ZLn/,| 9beysod ) pleuog X R
SJAl8ozySEzvey  ISlenUnDueD| dy 2102 woolg 39 ME
S3A509z9/2rLE  M@abeysoyunpin Uiksiod g104| aBeysod N pieuca Erd
3
T sdA|s09egicyle  [@ebeysoyynp ) wiksiod zios| T @BE(SOL piglicg T - EEIN A1 {5107 9) PAI UAeIod L0
S3IA| £169-995-vL £ [DAIeaIspaqol] - UlAsiod gQ0L|oY pleudsyg sewer| :ETN _ PNB WASIo] 8002
S3A| 650699¢ i ¢ UB@IpUagBigss @ pusg Big § Glleg UQ - MeT AsiSam _ o S3A | PNGP®EbES S
UohHIIod 104 Juawsaiby | auolid o)iqO 5SaIpPY IRWZ| JO Jleyed uQ Aq paubig SIoUMQ)| JudliealDy [BGISA Rquny T S8aippy 19vieg






